MOUNTAINS RECREATION & CONSERVATION AUTHORITY
Los Angeles River Center & Gardens

570 West Avenue Twenty-six, Suite 100

Los Angeles, California 90065

Phone (323) 221-9944

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Governing Boa

FROM: // h T. Edmiston, FAICP, Hon. ASLA, Executive Officer
{

DATE: nuary 8, 2020

SUBJECT: Agenda Item VII: Consideration of resolution reappointing Jim Hasenauer as
Public Member.

Staff Recommendation: That the Authority adopt a resolution reappointing Jim
Hasenauer as an at-large public member for a term of four years.

Background: Pursuant to Section 5.0(D) of the Mountains Recreation and
Conservation Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, the Governing Board shall
include one at-large member who is appointed by the Authority for a term of four
years.

In 2009, Mr. Hasenauer was unanimously elected to the Authority’s Governing
Board subsequent to a rigorous interview selection process. In November 2015, Mr.
Hasenauer was reappointed to the Authority. He has served as Vice Chairperson
since 2017, having been elected unanimously for four consecutive terms, including
his re-election in 2020.

Mr. Hasenauer currently serves as Chairperson of the Santa Clarita Watershed
Recreation and Conservation Authority and also serves on the Board of Directors
for the Desert and Mountain Conservation Authority and the Newhall Ranch High
Country Recreation and Conservation Authority.

A local public agency exercising joint powers of the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy, the Conejo Recreation & Park District,
and the Rancho Simi Recreation & Park District pursuant to Section 6500 et seq. of the Government Code.



